
 
Board of Directors Meeting – In-person and Zoom Meeting 

Monday, February 27, 2023   
 

Zoom Link:  http://bit.ly/3ZiV7E6 
 

The Joplin Area Chamber of Commerce's Mission is to improve the economic prosperity and quality of life in 
the Joplin region and be the principal advocate for and provider of services to its business community. 

 

Our Vision: We are the value-centered destination community that progressively nurtures its business, 
education, and overall vitality while enriching the lives of families and all who live, work, and play here.   

 

AGENDA  
 

I.     Call To Order:  Welcome                  Betsy Kissel
  

II.   Approve January Minutes                  Betsy Kissel 
 

III.   Financial Report: January Financials           Travis Stephens 
o   Approval of Financials 

 

IV.  New Business  
 

o   Strategic Plan / Retreat Discussion                  Stephens/Sprenkle 
▪ Plan Champion and Goals Champions and Teams 
▪ Discuss/approve the plan and mission statement 

o   Nomination Committee Update                Kissel/Stephens 
▪ Appointment to replace Haley’s unexpired term to 2025 
▪ Chamber Slate of six nominees for term 2023 to 2026 
▪ Chair-Elect and Treasurer selection 
▪ Foundation nominees for term 2023 to 2026 

o Discuss Board meeting frequency          Kissel/Stephens 
 

V.  Staff Reports:          
▪ Operations – Tonya Sprenkle 
▪ Membership – Reggie Powers 
▪ Entrepreneurship – Doug Hunt 
▪ Events – Stephanie McGrew 
▪ Marketing – Erin Slifka 

o   President’s Report – Travis Stephens 
 

VI. Ex-officio Reports                                                                                        Ex-officio  Members 
 

o   City of Joplin:  City Manager Nick Edwards/Mayor Doug Lawson 
o   County Commissioners: John Bartosh/Daniel Swem 
o   Education: 

▪ Joplin Public School District – Dr. Kerry Sachetta 
▪ Crowder College – Melissa Smith 
▪ KCU-Joplin – Dr. Ken Heiles 
▪ MSSU – Dr. Brad Hodson 
▪ OCC – Jim Dalrymple 

o   YPN – Alex Gandy 
o   Board Member Updates (optional)                     Board Members 

 

VII. Adjourn to Executive Session 
 

VIII. Adjourn Board Meeting 
 

Next Meeting: Monday, March 27, 2023, Chamber Office, Liberty Room; meeting begins at 12:00 pm     

http://bit.ly/3ZiV7E6


1 
 

Joplin Area Chamber of Commerce 

Board of Directors Meeting and 

Zoom Conference Call 

January 23, 2023 

 

Minutes 

 

Attended/Zoom: Jordan Bolinger, Todd Chenault, Melodee Colbert-Kean, Kim Cox, Jeremy Drinkwitz, 

Chad Evans, Alex Gandy, Chad Greer, Lori Haun, Dr. Ken Heiles, Dr. Brad Hodson, Katrina Richards, 

Dr. Kerry Sachetta, Melissa Smith, Matt Stewart, Dustin Storm, Dr. Dean Van Galen 

 

Absent: John Bartosh, Mattie Crossland, Jim Dalrymple, Nick Edwards, Carlos Haley, Betsy Kissel, 

Howie Nunnelly, Jerrod Hogan, Mayor Doug Lawson, Bill Reiboldt, Stormy Worden 

 

Staff: Debby Chaligoj, Doug Hunt, Lisa Kelly, Erin Slifka, Tonya Sprenkle, Travis Stephens 

 

Guest: Shawn Patterson, Bug Zero Pest Services 

 

I. Matt Stewart, Call to Order 

 

II. Approval of November Minutes, Matt Stewart 

A. Dr. Van Galen moved to approve the November minutes and seconded by Lori Haun. Motion 

passed.  

 

III. Approval of November and December Financials, Stephens/Stewart 

A. November and December financials presented by Travis Stephens. Todd Chenault moved to 

approve the November and December financials as presented and seconded by Dustin Storm. 

Motion passed. 

 

B. Adjourn to Executive Session  

 

Respectfully submitted by: Lisa Kelly, Executive Assistant  



2



3



4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



Staff Reports 

February 27, 2023 
 

Tonya Sprenkle, Vice President 
General Operations and major projects 

 

Phone system changes 
We are installing a new phone system at the office. 

• Our existing system is no longer supported (similar to an IOS on a cell phone) 

• We are entering into a 3-year contract with Zoom   

• Internet-based and eliminates the need for a hard-line desk phone 

• This will also create significant cost savings for the Chamber as they are giving us one year of 
service for free by agreeing to a 3-year contract 

 
 

Townsquare Publications 
New quarterly digital publication 

• Will run quarterly 

• Each edition will include three to five articles which we will choose: 
o Members 
o Community or city happenings 
o Chamber initiatives/progress 
o MOKAN initiatives/progress 

• Publisher will  
o write the stories 
o sell ads in the publication 
o is giving the Chamber a guarantee of revenue of $25,000/yr 

 

 

Property tax refund 

There was a court judgment regarding property taxes that had been paid in protest by the Foundation 
2020-2022. We made a case to the courts for tax-exempt status and the court ruled in favor of the 
Foundation. We received the refund of $56,800 earlier this week. 

 

 

Reaccreditation 
The application was submitted in December to the U.S. Chamber. They have requested additional 
information which we provided in early February. We expect a response in March.                                

 
 
Employee Retention Credits  

We anticipate receiving a six-figure refund from payroll taxes paid during the pandemic from the IRS in the 
next couple of months 
  

  
Board of Directors Retreat  

• Feb 3rd and 4th at the Doubletree Hotel in Bentonville, Ark 

• Board members in attendance: 
o Kissel, Drinkwitz, Stewart, Bolinger, Colbert-Kean, Storm, Haun, Richards, Evans, Cox, Van 

Galen, Hunter* 

• Board members absent: 
o Greer, Crossland, Hogan, Chenault, Nunnelly 

• Staff in attendance: 
o Stephens, Sprenkle, Slifka, Powers, Hunt, McGrew 

 
 

16 

 



Membership Summary Report 
January 1, 2023 – January 31, 2023 

 

       

TOTAL 
COUNT 

2022 
New 

Member 
Count 

 New 
Member             

$  

Drop 
Member 

Count 

Drop 
Member           

$ 

Net 
Count 

Net $ 803 

Apr 13 2,787.50 7 2,187 6 600 809 

May 12 6,179.50 8 2,141 4 4,038 813 

Jun 7 2,668.00 3 218 4 1,525 817 

Jul 6 1,850.00 6 2,390 0 -540 817 

Aug 18 4,293.00 5 594 13 3,699 830 

Sep 15 5,917.50 10 3,253 5 2,665 835 

Oct 12 $5,263  5 2,096  7 3,167 842 

Nov 15 $5,626  21 12,403 -6 -6,770 836 

Dec 13 $7,921  14 4,809 -1 3,111.54 835 

Jan 10 $5,278  9 3,451 1 1,827 836 

Feb         0                 -     

Mar         0                 -      

  121 $44,996  88 $31,355  33 $13,640.62 836 

 
 
New Members January 2023 
Employers Health & Safety, LLC 
Avail Enclosure Systems 
Bear Insurance Group 
RSA Solution, Inc 
Cross Tactical & Personal Protection 
Crumbl Cookies 
Twentyfour Elite Gym 
Briana Russo 
Sam's Club #6415 
Ryan Jackson 
 
 
Dropped Members January 2023 

Blackthorn Pizza & Pub  - No Response 
El Vaquero  - No Response 
Employee Benefit Design, Chance Potts Team  - No Response 
Nabholz Construction Corporation – Drop for Budget 
NextHome SoMo Life  - No Response 
SERC Physical Therapy of Joplin  - No Response                                                                              
Tri-State Human Resource Association  – Drop for Budget 
Twenty|20  - No Response 
Vola  – Drop for Budget 
 

 

 

 17 



Doug Hunt, Director of Entrepreneurship 

Incubator Activity & Programming 
 

 

Joseph Newman Innovation Center (NIC):  

• The coworking space has a total of five hot desk members and two dedicated desk members. 

• Private spaces occupied: 8 offices and 1 dedicated desk 

• Private spaces available: 2 offices and 6 dedicated desks 

 

 

Advanced Training & Technology Center (ATTC):  

• Private spaces occupied: 4 offices 

• Private spaces available: 4 offices 

o one prospect is considering the available space 

• Repairs have been made to the welding shop hallway and exterior loading dock doors. 

• New kitchen tenant, The Waffle Window, LLC started 2/13/23.  

 
 

Programming: 

• 1 Million Cups Joplin (1MC) average of 25 attendees each week. The quarterly roadshow is taking place 
this month in Neosho, MO.  

• Chamber Academy continues to grow with more than 253 active members.  

• The February e-Commerce Meetup was hosted at Storm Marketing along with the Joplin Chamber 

o seven attendees 

o March will be a workshop to help entrepreneurs step into the e-commerce space 

  
  
Startup 360:  

• The next Startup 360 is tentatively scheduled for March. Presenters, content, and details will be finalized 
in late February.  

 
Remote Worker Group: 

• A potential new Chamber initiative to accommodate existing and recruit migrating remote workers. An 
initial meeting involving 8 organizers took place on Feb 16. The discussion centered around identifying 
and assessing the needs of remote workers. This is also a recruiting and marketing opportunity for Joplin 
and the region. 

• *Wall Street Journal, 2/11/23 – Joplin ranked #2 in the nation for best cities for remote workers to live 

• There will be an open invite for any and all remote workers to attend a meeting at the Chamber on Feb 28 
at 6 pm. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

18 



Stephanie McGrew 
Special Events Manager 

 

 
Networking Events 

• Business EXPO was sold out with 112 booths - attendance of 882 on day one - 419 on day two 

• Morning Brew was on February 3 at Express Employment Professionals - 56 in attendance.   

• Business After Hours was on February 21 at Jefferson’s Restaurant - 86.  
 

 
Upcoming Events 

• Morning Brew will be March 3 at College View Manor 

• Business After Hours will be March 14 at Just a Taste 

• Good Morning Joplin will be March 17 at MSSU 

• Save the date for Annual Banquet, April 27, 2023 
o Golden Apple nominations, I extended the deadline to March 6. The reception has been moved to 

March 13. 
o Business of the Year nominations are due February 24 

 
 

Leadership Programs 

• Leadership Joplin class of 2023 opening retreat was February 7 and 8 at Maranatha.  The class was 
introduced to the Motive Matters color code personality assessment and the book, “Monday Morning 
Leadership”.  

• Tomorrow’s Leaders Today’s Leadership session was February 1 and covered Community Development 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Economic Development Events 
Lisa Kelly, Executive Assistant 

 
 
 

Upcoming Events 

• Eggs & Issues all begin at 10 am:   
o Carl Junction/Webb City, Mar 10 
o Joplin, Apr 14 
o Neosho, May 17 

 
                    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

19 



 

Erin Slifka 
Marketing & Public Information Manager 

 

Choose Joplin App 

 TOTAL DOWNLOADS SCREEN CLICKS MEMBER’S PAGE 

JANUARY 1205 948 530 

 
 
 
  

 

Home Screen Clicks |  January 

All Restaurants 

Events 

Mexican 
 

 
Website: Joplincc.com 

Users January 

January 4,212 
 

Disclaimer: At the conclusion of 2022, we integrated the CCAssist webpages to the Google Analytics report. The 
CCAssist pages include: Member Directory, Calendar of Events, and the jobs page. The numbers reported on the 
CCAssist reports combined page views and clicks, but not users. Because of the change, we will not be able to 
compare year over year numbers until January of 2024. 
 

 
Website: Joplinbusinessoutlook.com 

Users January YTD (April – January) 

This Year 1,102 11,461 

Last Year 680 7,390 

 
We had 55 member submissions on Joplin Business Outlook in January.  
Top Three Articles Read: 

1. Joplin Area Chamber of Commerce Celebrates 30 Years of Business EXPO 

2. Connect2Culture Announces 2022-2023 Performance Season 

3. December 2022 Ribbon Cuttings 
                                                              
                                                                                                          

Weekly Update (Monday Memo)                                                                                                                             

Open Rate January YTD (April – January) 

This Year 26% 34% 

Last Year 29% 27% 

 

Distribution January 

This Year 2385 

Last Year 2278 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

20 

Top Member Pages |   January 

Finn’s 

Club 1201 

Empire Market 

https://joplinbusinessoutlook.com/2023/01/11/joplin-area-chamber-of-commerce-celebrates-30-years-of-business-expo-on-january-24-and-25/
https://joplinbusinessoutlook.com/2023/01/11/joplin-area-chamber-of-commerce-celebrates-30-years-of-business-expo-on-january-24-and-25/
https://joplinbusinessoutlook.com/2022/11/03/connect2culture-announces-2022-2023-performance-season/
https://joplinbusinessoutlook.com/2022/11/03/connect2culture-announces-2022-2023-performance-season/
https://joplinbusinessoutlook.com/2023/01/01/december-2022-ribbon-cuttings/


Livability Workgroups: 
Chamber Gives Back: Jessica Carr and Misty Covvey 

• January | Bright Futures Snack Packs, 14 volunteers, 13.5 hours 
 
Upcoming Volunteer Opportunities: 

• Teacher Supply Giveaway | February 27 | Sign up here 

• Teacher Supply Giveaway Event Breakdown | March 2 | Sign up here                                                       

• Dress To Impress Sort Night and Set-up | March 6 and 7 | Sign up here 

• Dress To Impress Event Day | March 8 | Sign up here 

• Chamber Gives back is grateful to Liberty for continuing to sponsor the work group's efforts beginning 
April 2022 through March 2023 

 
 

Trails and Connectivity: Luke Gibson and Anthony Monteleone - Erin, Chamber Liaison 
The work group is taking steps to move out from under the Joplin Chamber umbrella. 
 

 

Equity, Diversity & Inclusion (EDI): Doug, Chamber Liaison 
The February meeting will discuss upcoming events in 2023 and schedule the next Courageous 
Conversations event.  
 

 

Professional Development: Doug, Chamber Liaison 
The work group is planning to launch a branding campaign for EdTalks in 2023 making sure all Chamber 
members know that EdTalks are for all members and not just YPN. The group is also discussing changing the 
location – currently at the Chamber.  

   
                                                                                                             
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 21 

https://www.signupgenius.com/go/30e0544afab2aa3f85-teacher#/
https://www.signupgenius.com/go/30e0544afab2aa3f85-teacher#/
https://www.signupgenius.com/go/30e0b4eafa92da7fa7-2023#/
https://www.signupgenius.com/go/30e0b4eafa92da7fa7-20231#/


President’s Report for January 

Travis Stephens  
  
  
Capacity Building 
 

• Currently working on a logo redesign 
o Stealth Marketing was selected out of 6 or 7 firms 

• Currently auditing the internal process of how a prospect becomes a member all the way through renewal 
after initial 12 months 

• Beginning budget prep for 2023-24 

• Hosted BOD Strategic Planning Retreat 

• Underwent Motive Matters Color Code personality assessment 
o Staff will receive team training from Motive Matters instructors on March 3 

 
 
Collaboration/Partnership Building  
 

• On Feb 21st a delegation of Joplin leaders went to Pittsburg KS to meet with our respective counterparts to 
share successes, future objectives and to foster a collaborative and regional spirit 

o Reps included Dr. Van Galen, Nick Edwards, Mayor Doug Lawson, Dr. Kerry Sachetta, Christina 
Williams, Jake Heisten, and myself 

o David Weaver initiated this meeting 

• Get-to-know-you meetings with: 
o Dr. Katricia Pierson – President, Crowder College 
o Patrick Tuttle – Director, Joplin Convention & Visitors Bureau 
o Rick Schooler – Vice President, KCU Joplin campus 
o Eric Burlison – US House of Representatives – MO 7th Congressional District 

• Attended C2C monthly board meeting as ex officio (1st time to attend) 

• Hosted Downtown Joplin Alliance Depot brainstorming session with community representatives and South 
Dakota State Architecture students 

• Continue to hold regular meetings with city reps: 
o Ongoing 1-on-1 meetings with City Council members (Spencer, Copple, Shaw, Stinnett) 
o Bi-weekly touch base with City Manager Nick Edwards  
o Monthly meeting with city staff leadership to maintain communication and to go over project 

timelines and potential new community and economic development projects 
 
 
Community Engagements  
 

• Appeared on Zimmer radio for an interview with host Peter Thiele  

• Attended the following events: 
o Business Expo – met with approximately 75% of booth vendors 
o January Business After Hours at Downstream Casino 
o Morning Brew at Express Employment Professionals 

• Hosted CEO Lunch 12@12 with 12 members 
 
 
Economic Development  

 
• Joplin Regional Alliance for Health Care & Health Science 

o City Council voted 7-0 to approve a contribution of $80,000 towards the creation of a strategic 
roadmap for economic development focused on healthcare, health sciences, and associated 
educational assets 

o Total cost of the plan is $166,000.00 
o The firm selected to create the plan is TEConomy                                                              22 



o 7 other entities, including the Chamber, are each contributing $12,500 
o Other entities include: Mercy and Freeman, KCU, MSSU, Crowder and Rudy Farber’s 

Foundation 
o The goal of the plan is to identify opportunities and emerging trends in the healthcare space that 

Joplin can take advantage of and to create an offensive and strategic economic game plan for the 
community to follow 

• ARPA Industrial Land grant 
o Official application was submitted on Feb 20 – the exact property included in the application is 

being kept confidential at this time 
 
 

 
 

BUSINESS ATTRACTION (Jake Heisten) 
 
 

• 3 RFI’s received 

• 1 RFI submitted 
o 2 projects we did not qualify for (existing buildings) 

 

• Project Spoonman – No new update to report                                                                                              

• Large food manufacturer, approx. 300 jobs. A boots-on-the-ground site visit took place on Oct 18th.       
There were 160 communities on the prospect’s initial list, and they have narrowed their search down to 
8 sites in 4 different states.  

 

• Project Moody Blue – Warehousing project looking at Crossroads Business Park 
The developer was scheduled to appear before City Council on Feb 6 to request tax abatements under 
the Chapter 100 state incentive program. However, the developer did not attend and has let the 
purchase agreement expire, and has not elected to renew their option up to this point.  

 

• Several other projects are considered “active,” but there has been no movement or follow-up to report 
on. 

 
 

EXPANSION & RETENTION (Amy Kauffman) 
 
 
BRE Visits = 9 

• Arrow Box, Schaeffler, WestRock, JCI Industries, American Ramp Company, Joplin Stone Company, 
Don’s Cold Storage, EaglePicher 

 
Jake and Amy met with members of the US Department of Commerce for the purpose of helping 
local companies do more business overseas.  We are working to plan an event in Joplin sometime 
in April to help identify local manufacturers that could have the potential to export goods. 

 
 
    MISCELLANEOUS 

• Amy continues to meet with the Childcare Task Force to discuss potential solutions for the lack of 
childcare access which results in less qualified people in the workforce 

o  Exploring the potential of a childcare facility at Crossroads Business Park 
 

• Jake and Amy both attended the MEDC Economic Issues Summit in Jefferson City 

• Jake and Amy attended Carthage Chamber’s Eggs & Issues event 

• MOKAN Year in Review Video http://bit.ly/414YosF 
 

23 

http://bit.ly/414YosF

